POR_ ;-7
GENERAL §B ELECTRIC NUCLEAR ENERGY

PRODUCTS DIVISION

WILMINGTON MANUFACTURING

CASTLE HAYNE ROAD « P, O, BOX 780 « WILMINGTON, N, C. 28401 « (919) 343.5000 DEPARTMENT
July 1, 1980

Director -
Office of Nuclear Material Safety & Safeguards
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Mr. C. E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Certification Branch

Dear Sir:

Subject: Application Amendment T-13
NRC Certificate of Compliance USA/4986/B()F

With reference to your letter of December 28, 1979, in which you
requested a consolidated application for renewal of the subject
certificate, you also requested consolidation of the drawings
for the RA-series shipping package covered by this certificate.

We expect to have the package drawings completed in time for
submittal of the renewal application by the end of July 1980.

However, due to the additional time required for approval of our
application by the NRC staff, we are requesting an extension of the
expira+tion date for this certificate from July 31, 1980, to

October 31, 1980.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 170.31, a General Electric Company check for
$150 is attached for processing this extension request.

Your prompt attention in this matter will be greatly appreciated.
Very truly yours,
GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

o LJe /c/m

Arthur L Kaplan,

M/C J26

ALK : bmw

cc: R. R. Rawl
Attachment
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